

Robbie Moritz

Shawnee, KS 66216

913-406-7566

robbiemoritz@gmail.com

GitHub.com/RIMPhoenix

LinkedIn.com/in/robbie-moritz-4173a420/

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Software Quality Assurance Engineer, Software Testing and Software Developer

Experience in test automation, using Java, Selenium WebDriver, and TestNG framework.

Experience planning, designing, and implementing an Automated Test strategy.

Hands on experience developing API tests using Postman and Chai Library.

Solid understanding of Agile Methodologies

Experience developing websites using C#, SQL database, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS.

solid understanding of the SDLC (Software Development Life Cycle)

Good Knowledge of Object Oriented Programming.

Solid understanding of Behavior Driven Development (BDD) using Gherkin format

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Language Java, C#, JavaScript, Python, SQL, HTML, CSS

Testing Tools Selenium WebDriver, Postman

Software Net Framework, Eclipse

Tools JMeter IntelliJ, Git, SourceTree, FileZilla, FTP Client, Visual Studio

Database SQL server management studio

EDUCATION

Full Stack Developers Program, 2017 | Centriq Training, Leawood, KS

Bachelor of Science – Biology 2002 | Northeastern State University, Broken Arrow, OK

Bachelor of Science–Nursing, 2009 | Mid-America Nazarene University, Olathe, KS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Test Automation Engineer, QA Tester

Success Vision Express Online – Contract work

01/2020 to Present

- Planned and Designed website test automation strategy.
- Created test cases for regression testing of the website critical workflows and UX testing.
- Automated regression tests using TestNG Framework with Java and Selenium WebDriver.
- Automated tests for user flows, with multiple user access levels.
- Documented bug reports and communicated them to the team along with recommendations for fixes.

Freelance Web Developer

KCPUPPY.COM

2017-PRESENT

- Created a Website using C#, SQL database, JavaScript, HTML5 and CSS
- Redesigned company website, using Mobirise.
- MVC Framework – Created website using Models, Views, and Controllers.
- Troubleshooting & Debugging.
- Source Control – used Git and SourceTree for branching and PR process.
- Website Deployment – Used FileZilla to deploy the website.

Amazon, Lenexa, KS – Sorter 2018-Present

- Sorting packages part time

Interac, Tokyo, JP - English Teacher - 2016-2017

English Educator in Elementary Schools, taught 29 different classes of children each week.

Used my nursing knowledge to provide English Tutoring for a doctor learning medical terms, and write papers.

Various Nursing Positions - Registered Nurse – 2009-2016

- Home Healthcare Nurse, Shawnee, KS
- PRA Health Sciences, Lenexa, KS
- Quintiles Clinical Research, Overland Park, KS
- Overland Park Regional Medical, Overland Park, KS
- Assisted patients and hospitals with various medical needs, including: cardiac step-down, telemetry, substance abuse
- Recovery, and physical therapy rehabilitation.
- Provided quality customer service to a diverse number of patients using healthcare software.